ROLAND J. ZAVADA

Z-AV W-

21 Cottonwood Lane
Pittsford, New York 14534 Al-1p 2 fagay
{716) 248-2162
"E" Malil zavadarc@netacc.net

June 29, 1998

To: Former Management & Production Personnel, Dallas Film
Processing Laboratory (Per appended list)

Re:. Draft Report- Part 3 of Study 1 about the Processing and
Handling of the Zapruder Films of the JFK Assassination
Processed by the Dallas Laboratory on November 1963,

Gentlemen;

Its hard to believe that its been almost a year since I stopped by
Dallas and had the good pleasure meet with Dick Blair, and Phil
Chamberlain, and to talk with most of you. The minutes of our July
meeting was sent to all of you, and Mr. J. Kenny Anderson
reemphasized his recollections of that fateful day. Since that time I
have been busy working on other studies related to the Zapruder film
including B&H Model J printer and B&H Model 414PD camera
characteristics. Also, I had the opportunity to visit the National
Archives and review the Zapruder film and two of the copies made by
JAMIESON which clarified and supported some of our assumptions.

Qur goal remains the same: To provide a factual description of
the handling and marking of the films processed by Kodak November
22, 1963. Please review the enclosed draft of “your” part of my report
to the Assassinations Records Review Board. Please do not copy or
reproduce the photographs. If corrections or additions are
indicated, please “mark-up” your copy and I'll replace it with a
corrected version. Thank you for your continued support.
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Review of June 26, 1998 draft of Part 3 of Study 1
EKCo. Report to the ARRB

Gentlemen:  You are encouraged, by July 10, to comment by letter,
by “marking-up” the enclosed draft, by telephone or by use of this
checklist,

Text of Part 3, Study 1,

The text fairly represents my beliefs and recollections about
the film handling, marking and processing of the Zapruder
films and related to Mr. Zavada.

The text would be improved by additions or corrections that
are appended by marginal corrections to the draft or my
enclosed comments.

Dallas Contacts Ijst

My name, address, 1963 job title and brief déscription of my
role are stated correctly. (Page 30 of report)

——

Corrections to the “Dallas Contacts List” are enclosed.

Dallas. P 0o Lal 1963 Oreanization Ci

————— The organization chart, page 31, provides a fair conceptual
representation of the Dallas Lab’s management structure.

Corrections and/or additions to the 1963 organization chart
are enclosed.
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To the best of my recollection, my conversation with Mr.
Zavada is fairly represented.

—_———

e 1 have made corrections or additions to the notes to reflect my
best recollection of what was said.

Signed: _ _Date:___________

Thank you for your ﬁeﬁ: and cooperation - Return envelope provided. Rollie Zavada




